345 Webster Ave., Apt. 4-0
Brooklyn, NY 11230
April 8,2019

Alan Fuchsberg
The Jacob D. Fuchsberg Law Firm

Dear Mr. Fuchsberg,

[ am writing to you in your capacity as a member of the Board of Governors of the
Touro Law Center. On April 6, | had a written exchange with an associate of yours in
a computer “chat” about a request for guidance and assistance. This request still
stands with your law firm, and [ am expecting a response.

Included in this fax is the letter to U. S. House of Representatives that explains why
my rights are being violated, my latest letter to the New York Civil Liberties Union,
and the email I sent to the Touro Law Center after my conversation with your
associate.

Very truly yours,
David Roemer
david@dkroemer.com
347-414-2285

faxed to (212) 398-1532
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Your potential civil lawsuit
2 messages

Jaehyun Oh <j.oh@fuchsberg.com> Mon, Apr 8, 2019 at 2:30 PM
To: "david@dkroemer.com" <david@dkroemer.com>

Dear Mr. Roemer:

Thank you for having contacted the Jacob D. Fuchsberg Law Firm seeking representation on your potential
civil lawsuit pursuant to constitutional provision of freedom of speech and/or your misconduct complaint
against the judiciary.

Regretfully, based on the information you provided us, my partners at the firm have determined that we cannot
accept a Retainer in this potential matter.

Consequently, the Jacob D. Fuchsberg Law Firm WILL NOT make any claim, take any further
action, or bring any lawsuit on your behalf.

In declining to undertake this matter, the firm is not expressing an opinion on whether you might prevail if an
action is eventually pursued.

On the contrary, we encourage you to consult other attorneys without delay.

You should be advised that there are Statutes of Limitations that limit the time within which a civil lawsuit
must be commenced.

Furthermore, there are exceptions which may be applicable here which would extend or reduce the time within
which to bring the action.

Therefore, should you wish to pursue this matter further, you are advised to CONSULT OTHER
ATTORNEYS IMMEDIATELY so that your rights are protected.

Thank you again for having consulted the Jacob D. Fuchsberg Law Firm.

I am sincerely sorry that we were unable to find a case here, and wish you the best of luck should you decide
to pursue this matter further.

Sincerely,

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=ca4737e713&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A163027168545262557 1 &simpl=msg-f%3A1630271685452625571... 172
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Jaehyun Oh, Esq.

The Jacob D. Fuchsberg Law Firm, LLP
3 Park Avenue, Suite 3700

New York, NY 10016

Tel: (212) 869-3500, ext. 245
Fax: (212) 398-1532
Cell: (610) 733-1049

Web: www.fuchsberg.com

This e-mail may contain confidential communications, attorney-client privilege, or protected attorney work product.
Applicable immunities from disclosure are being asserted.

David Roemer <david@dkroemer.com> Mon, Apr 8, 2019 at 8:40 PM

To: Jaehyun Oh <j.oh@fuchsberg.com>
Cc: Harry Ballan <hballan@tourolaw.edu>, Myra Berman <mberman@tourolaw.edu>

Dear Ms. Oh,

I'v attached the letter Alan Fuchsberg received on Monday, April 08, 2019 at 09:58 AM. 1 did not ask this law firm to
represent me. Your letter is not at all responsive to my communications with Mr. Fuchsberg and your staff member. |
consider your letter some kind of hoax, with you probably being more sinned against than sinning. | can understand
practicing attorneys wanting to turn a blind eye towards the Second Circuit's misconduct.

I'v attached the podcast of my oral argument before the Second Circuit, as well as the letter | sent to Harry Ballen and

Myra Berman of the Touro Law Center. Also attached is my letter to the House of Representatives.You can read all of the

documents in this scandal at
http://www.newevangelist. me/booth-davis/ministry.html

If you don't re-think your response, I'll be contacting all of the members of the Board of Governors of the Touro Law
Center about this matter.

Very truly yours,
David Roemer
347-414-2285
[Quoted text hidden]

4 attachments

ﬂ Andrea.pdf
100K

ﬂ Fuchsberg.pdf
42K

ﬂ Goodlatte.pdf
72K

@ 17-818.mp3
4264K
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